
From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
Sent: 8/15/2013 10:03:18 AM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Testing your email system 

Hi, 

The e-mail (and internet) was down for the entire Commission yesterday. It's back to normal 
today. 

And, as you know by now, I'm not in Carmel. But Sunil is ©. 

Liza 

Elizaveta Malashenko 

Deputy Director 

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability 

Safety and Enforcement Division 

California Public Utilities Commission 

Phone: 415-703-2274 

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov 

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2013 3:04 PM 
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
Subject: Testing your email system 

SB GT&S 0258651 
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I am trying to get emails through to Sunil but they keep bouncing back. Thought I'd see if I 
could get through to you. 

Are you in Carmel today? 

Laura Doll 

Director, Regulatory Relations 

lrdd@pge.com 

office: 415.973.8663 

mobile: 415.828.3739 
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